## **PUBLIC NOTICE**

## NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING – Postville Community School District

Pursuant to Chapters 21 and 298A Code of Iowa, NOTICE IS HERE-BY GIVEN that a public hearing will be held by Postville Community School District, on Monday, June 12, 2023, 5:30 PM in the Postville School District Fine Arts Lobby. This hearing is on a resolution to expend funds from the district's Flexibility Account for general funds purposes deemed appropriate by the school board. These funds, in the amount of

\$175,000, were unexpended and unobligated from the Home School Assistance fund.

All persons interested are invited to attend this hearing and be heard. Written comments may be submitted to Melissa Fettkether, Board Secretary on or before June 8, 2023, at 3:00 PM.

Published on order of the Postville School District Board of Directors.

Published May 24, 2023 in the Postville Herald.

## **PUBLIC NOTICE**

## MINUTES OF THE ALLAMAKEE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MONDAY, MAY 15, 2023 (UNOFFICIAL)

Board members present: Byrnes, Keatley, and Reiser. All members voting "AYE" unless noted. Meeting called to order by Byrnes followed by Pledge of Allegiance. 23.202-Motion Keatley/Second

followed by Pledge of Allegiance. 23.202-Motion Keatley/Second Reiser to approve today's agenda and minutes from May 8, 2023 meeting. Motion carried. The following people were pres-

ent at various times throughout the meeting in person or via Zoom: Joseph Moses – Standard newspaper, Denise Beyer – Auditor & Clerk to Supervisors, Dylan Christianson, Keegan Palmer, Dylan Stegen, Caleb Ferring, Val Reinke, Terry Welch, Dave Mooney, Chrisfee, Clark Mellick, Jim Fink and Paul Borsheim from Barton Construction, Stephanie Runkle, Jenny O'Neill, John Roe, Brian Ridenour. Public Comment: Caleb Ferring and students from his Intro to Engineering class. Dylan Christensen

Public Comment: Caleb Ferring and students from his Intro to Engineering class, Dylan Christensen, Keagan Palmer, Dylan Stegen, presented a brochure they have created regarding recycling in Allamakee County. Terry Welch asked about the paving of Four Corners Road to Makee Drive.

23.203-Motion Reiser/Second

23.203-Motion Reiser/Second Keatley to appoint Steve Wiedner to Historic Preservation Commission. Motion carried.

23.204-Motion Reiser/Second Keatley to approve the FY24 Solutions Annual Licensed Code Support Agreement, IT Services Agreement – Statement of Work for Allamakee County and IT Services Agreement – Statement of Work for Sheriff's office and LEC. Motion carried.

Stephanie Runkle reviewed the process leading up to having companies come in and present their comments on the list of repairs/updates that a building committee has compiled

Jim Fink and Paul Borsheim with Borton Construction discussed the list of items provided to them and concluded it would be best if they put a proposal together to address plumbing, electrical and abatement issues. They highly recomend doing a Code study. Their HVAC, plumber and electrician did a walk-through of the building. Borsheim explained when they look at the building a lot of the systems are "old and tired" and part of the process would be determining what the county's priorities are or need to be. Borton Construction will put dollar amounts to remedying each issue.

Dave Mooney, Solid Waste, notified Supervisors that the Solid Waste Comprehensive Plan, done every 5 years, is due for by end of the 2023. The plan is an overview of solid waste removal for Allamakee County. Brian Ridenour presented pa-

Brian Ridenour presented paperwork for approval for Strong Rock and Gravel for Division III: \$239,492.40 and Division VII: \$154,465.50.

23.205-Motion Reiser/Second

23.205-Motion Reiser/Second Keatley to approve contracts and bonds for gravel road rock for Strong Rock and Gravel. Motion carried.

Department Head updates: Sheriff Mellick notified BOS it is Peace Officer Memorial Day and John Grampovnik is being honored today and will have his name etched in the wall in Washington D.C. His family is attending the events. Engineer Ridenour gave project and department updates including filling vacancies. Auditor Beyer gave department update including looking into timeline for LOSST election and whether options for election legislation.

23.206-Motion Keatley/Second Reiser to adjourn. Motion carried. Dan Byrnes, Chairperson ATTEST:

Denise Beyer, Auditor

Published May 24, 2023 in the Postville Herald.